Tuesday, September 18, 2018

MINUTES OF THE MEETING OF THE TEACHING AND
LEARNING COMMITTEE OF THE BRIDGEPORT BOARD
OF EDUCATION, held September 18, 2018, at Bridgeport
City Hall, 45 Lyon Terrace, Bridgeport, Connecticut.

The meeting was called to order a
members Chair Ben Walker and J¢
member Hernan Illingworth was pr

Mr. Sokolovic moved approval
2018. The motion was secon
unanimously approved.

Mr. Sokolovic moved tes of June 25,

He said Ms. Lenzen would report
on state De ducation complaints going forward.
Mr. Walker noted Ms. Lenzen was at Bridgeport Learning
Center last year.

Mr. DiDonato said he believed there would be an uptick in
special education complaints because in some instances the
district is beginning to develop the capacity at schools to
enhance their practice and the district will be challenging
parental complaints that have no basis in fact.



Mr. DiDonato said the complaint against the New Beginnings
charter school named the district in the complaint, but it was
the charter school’s obligation to develop the remedy. He
said the school has provided the state department with a
corrective action plan and the complaint was closed in June.

Mr. DiDonato said there was a complaint from a parent at
Classical Studies who believed the dlstrlct had failed to
implement their child’s IEP. He said isagreed,
provided documentation, and the ent found no
factual foundation for the claim an int was
dismissed.

Mr. DiDonato said this case was
the practice in the district.

Mr. DiDonato said there
parent who claimed t her vacancy the
district did not provig '

ijon provided by the
distri 0 gap in the child’s

School parent. was an accurate allegation that
because of some failure in practice the district had failed to
provide a readmg program. The complaint was accepted and
a corrective action plan was developed and is being
implemented, including compensatory service, through
January 2020.

Mr. DiDonato said this was a complicated PPT process and
the team for the most part did a really good job, however, the



team did not document their efforts to reach out to the parent
when the child failed to show up.

Mr. DiDonato described a challenging PPT today that he
observed that was handled by the principal with good
practice.

Mr. DiDonato said the last complaint was filed by a parent of
a Park City Magnet student who clai ool had
failed to conduct an annual revie ot turned that
was accurate and a corrective actic
implemented.

Mr. DiDonato said Make the Ro
group in Connecticut, had appé
many occasions. He said dis
the Center for Children’
July on behalf of Mak

matter t e addressed. They are alleging that
under feder te requirements the district is failing to
consistently | t its obligation to provide translation
services to Engligh-language learners and their parents. He
said they suggested a structured settlement agreement as
opposed to filing a lawsuit against the district based on
noncompliance.

Mr. DiDonato said they believe they have made efforts to
engage the district to correct the situation and they believed
the district had moved substantially enough to do that. He



said in the meeting they pressed for a legal binding
agreement to implement what they see as compliance.

Mr. Walker said the district has to take affirmative steps to
ensure that a student with limited English proficiency can
meaningfully participate in the educational services. Mr.
DiDonato said the district has taken affirmative steps.

Mr. DiDonato said he attended som
with representatives from Make th
the way the translation services are ' rict-wide is
very uneven. He said the biggest
interpreters is the concept of ethics,
interpreters should be neutral. is the district

interpreting are not neutral o
knowledge.

Mr. DiDonato said tht ain staff to be able to

that, however, t
across the distr

gation is the implementation is uneven

Mr. Walker said he thought the district had taken affirmative
leaps, not affirmative steps, in this area. He said the board
went with Linguistica because of the neutrality issue.

Mr. DiDonato said he is willing to work with them to develop
a plan that assures we’re going to meet their requirements.
Mr. Walker said he had a problem with being legally bound



to do what a nonprofit advocacy organization tells the district
to do.

Mr. DiDonato said the district’s attorneys vetted the
proposed agreement and said it was appropriate to avoid
litigation.

In response to a question, Mr. DiDonato said information
could be gathered on the number of number of
requests for interpreters. He said
costly program. He said we need to
group that we train our staff such t
interpretation. He said he emphasiz :
every time we expend resources d services it

Mr. Walker noted Make t : out sidewalks,
streets and crossing g ponsibility of the

In response to tion, Mr. DiDonato said this is to
address their allegations of noncompliance with existing
regulations. He said he believed they’re looking for the
district to develop a plan that demonstrates our intentionality
to be in compliance with the law.

In response to a question, Mr. DiDonato said part of his long-
term plan to provide support to school leaders is to establish
this year a team to participate in a PPT where formal or
informal observations of principals will be done.



Assistant Superintendent Dr. Christiana Otuwa said in most
cases the principals are giving support to students in PPTs
and we are trying to emphasize and embed support.

Mr. DiDonato said the team approach is going to be the real
focus because it is a way to support that is holistic.

Mr. Walker said the bottom line is w

lawsuit unless you listen to w to do, as
opposed to coming with suggesti

Mr. DiDonato ted Ana Souza Martins, director of
bilingual educatign and world languages, make a
presentation at the committee next month on the translation
Issue.

Dr. Otuwa said she believed from working with Make the
Road it's an issue of trust with the parents. Mr. Walker
noted Ms. Pereira spoke with the Make the Road group at
the last meeting. He added sidewalks are not under the
jurisdiction of the board.



Mr. lllingworth suggested sitting down with Make the Road
and having a dialogue. Mr. Sokolovic said he told Make the
Road he would go with them to city hall to bring the issue to
the City Council. He said he was not sure they know how to
have an ally.

Mr. DiDonato said he believed Make the Road s main focus
Is to have the district demonstrate itss ty and

professional development for em
thing. He said he was waiting to be schedule a
meeting with Make the Road. ;

In response to a question, Mr. DiD he ha nothlng
new to report on obtaining a f
education students in out-o
said he believed if we d
can get out of district.

Alicia Robinso tor of performing and visual arts, said
she had a lot to rgport. She said a lot of her work is to
change the mindset to viewing arts as something that is
essential, not special or extra. She said the district’s
strategic plan includes arts as one goal for parent and
community engagement.

Ms. Robinson said the theme for the arts going forward is
access, quality and impact. Access is tied into personnel and
making sure there are certified art and music teachers in all



schools. She said there are 44 certified music teachers, 51
certified visual arts teachers, a culinary arts teacher at
Harding and one certified media arts teacher at Harding.
There is a part-time elementary art teacher that is a long-
term substitute and a fulltime media arts long-term sub at
Fairchild Wheeler.

Ms. Robinson said there is a music vacancy at Bassick and
a .2 vacancy at Bridgeport Learning said a
music course at Bassick has been
while recruiting goes on for a fulltime anuary.
Students are able to take music el S
Introduction to Music.

In response to a question, Ms,

even though he do
educatiop i

seems to be ha eing a long-term sub. She added he
would have to gq back to school for a certification in music or
technical education. Mr. Walker suggested investigating
alternate routes to certification for this teacher.

Mr. lllingworth said the board wanted to get away from the
practice of having certified staff, not long-term subs.



Mr. Walker noted out-of-state certified teachers cannot jump
right into Connecticut classrooms due to Connecticut
standards.

Ms. Robinson said there are 2.2 arts vacancies. There was
an unexpected resignation at Bassick in art, a vacancy at
Central and a .2 vacancy at Bridgeport Learning Center. The
vacancies are being filled by subs while certified teachers
are sought.

Ms. Robinson said there was a ar
Bigelow family from July 3 to July
days of art instruction, which is equi
of instruction during the school
parents, staff and parents we

mizations that are
offering afterschool schools at no
cost. She has also ing \ ‘ganizations to

2,100 ttend Act | of a rehearsal of

y Wallace will be performing a
young people: cert in the spring. Schools have
' e in the Meet the Orchestra series put

Orchestra’s new conductor has been visiting schools to
engage students. Students will be invited to open rehearsals
as well at the Klein.

Ms. Robinson said the U.S. Marine Corps band that will
come to Shelton for the Columbus Day parade are trying to
put on a performance/clinic at Central High for students. The



10

Klein is also offering the district 500 tickets to a show called
Ben.

Ms. Robinson said Fairfield University’s center for the arts is
also offering free tickets to performances and considering
bringing artists to schools for presentations.

In response to a question, Ms. Robinson said she had
spoken to Nadira Clarke about establishing a Fund Me

for a trip.

Mr. Walker said he was excited by a
and noted Benny Wallace is big '

Ms. Robinson distributed th istrict calendar. She
said her office in collabo '

. screening of the documentary
Purple Dre scribed other upcoming arts events

Ms. Robinson sald music teacher Sheena Graham of
Harding High is a finalist for Connecticut Teacher of the
Year.

Mr. Walker asked Ms. Robinson to include him on her emaill
list. Ms. Robinson said she believed Bernie Williams would
be making a visit to the district in the fall.



11

The next agenda item was on the replacement of Lexia and
myON. Dr. Melissa Jenkins, director of literacy, said the
district discontinued myOn due to budget constraints. She
said it was used for K-9 students for the last three years.
Students read over a million books over that period.

Dr. Jenkins said a replacement has not been identified yet,
but free online text-based programs are being explored with
the assessment department, data ma pand IT. She
said over the next two months the | ns of the free
programs will be looked at. She s
determine if the free use allows fre
examination of data.

In response to a question, Dr f the free

Dr. Jenkins said she rant which
mcluded fundlng for, to6 The grant

In response uestion, Dr. Jenkins said the cost of myOn
was a total of 00 for three years. She said another

g provides transportation for children to
the public libraries.

Mr. Walker described myOn as collateral damage to the
budget cuts that we had to endure. He said the biggest thing
the software programs do is they’re educationally focused
and grade-level appropriate, which would not be the case
with the public library.



12

Dr. Jenkins said public librarians are willing to come to the
schools and host children at libraries, but there is a fine line
with scheduling. She noted some students at schools like
Black Rock and Claytor can walk to libraries. She said there
was a school-level initiative at Waltersville to get every
student a library card.

JoAnn Kennedy was recognized. She said the public library
participated in the recent Harding of

Mr. lllingworth said the district had'i
libraries and have them available

Mr. Walker said the cost to upgr
be much more than funding
situation was complicated si
never be cut because the

Mr. Illlngworth said to revisit its decision
to cut m

situati

Mr. Wz

the boar ing, math and SAT scores. He said

such as kinderg paraprofessionals.
Mr. Walker said the loss of Lexia directly affects some of our
most needful children in the area of reading.

Dr. Jenkins said the collaboration concept with the public
library is possible, but she could not estimate the timeline
right now. She said the former literacy coach and the medial
specialist worked together at Waltersville as a family
engagement initiative to get all students library cards.



13

Dr. Jenkins said Lexia was still available through December
31st. MobyMax, which is used to support math, has a
phonics component and will be in use until June 2019. She
said some schools have begun to purchase it on their own
with School Improvement Grants.

Mr. Walker said this committee would I|ke to see both of
these back in the budget because t
students. He noted all education eing able to
read. He said he would keep the is:
and if he hears money is available | it bex
on myON.

Mr. DiDonato said Dr. Johnso

meeting info
last year. She
committee of th

as previously treated as an ad hoc
ard.

Mr. Walker and Mr. lllingworth suggested further research be
done on the status of ad hoc committees.

Mr. Walker said continued membership in the Council is a
great idea and helps us with the work that has been done.



14

In response to a question, Dr. Otuwa said Great City
Schools offers workshops and forums for boards of
education. Mr. lllingworth said he believed the board itself
needed professional development.

Mr. Sokolovic said the Great City Schools seemed more of
an administrators’ type of group. He noted CABE offered
professional development for board members.

Dr. Otuwa said the school districts
been members of Great City Schot

Mr. Walker said he was in favor of it & port
for the work of Ms. Baraka and ct. He
said someone is going to have ' he other
board members and answer gL
spending $31,000.

Mr. Walker recom )ntact Ms. Baraka and

an appetite for
but there needs t
efficacy.

al on the part of some board members
be someone to speak in favor of its

Mr. Sokolovic said it seemed the ad hoc committee was
unable to come up with any money. Dr. Jenkins said the ad
hoc committee had attempted to apply for grants offered
through the Council of Great City Schools, but has not been
successful. She said Ms. Clarke has been involved in
seeking grants.



15

Dr. Otuwa said membership helps schools on how to
structure its programs by looking at programs in other
schools.

Mr. Walker said the e-mails he received from Ms. Baraka via
the ad hoc committee from Great City Schools were great
and informative.

Mr. lllingworth said in principle he
using it to its full advantage we ma :$30,000 for
nothing.

Mr. Walker said he knows that
expenditure.

Mr. Sokolovic moved th | ed. The motion
was seconded by Mr usly approved.

The me

Re

John McLe



